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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Kineco Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Kineco Limited (“the
Company™), its subsidiaries and associate company (the Company, its subsidiaries and
associate company together referred to as “the Group™). which comprise the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
and Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial
statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. (“Ind AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2023, the loss and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements.



Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report

Thercon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information obtained at the date of this Auditor’s Report comprises the
information included in the Director’s Report, but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our Auditor’s Report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.



Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that.
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of two subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect
total assets of Rs. 7,188.28 lakhs as at 31 March 2023, total revenues of Rs. 5,234.89 lakhs and
net cash outflows amounting to Rs. 32.95 lakhs for the year ended on that date, and one
associate company whose financial statements reflect loss of Rs. 298.64 lakhs as considered in
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. These financial statements have been audited by
other auditors whose report has been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these subsidiaries and associate company and our report in terms of
Section 143 (3) of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and associate
company is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

Our opinion above on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the report of the other auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by clause (xxi) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the
Order™) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we
report the following qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditor in the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) report of the associate company included
in the consolidated financial statements.

Name of the Company | Clause no. Remarks

Kineco Exel | (xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses

Composites India amounting to Rs. 20298 lakhs during the

Private Limited current financial year and Rs. 81.42 lakhs in the
previous year.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:



b)

d)

g)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the other
auditors.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Holding Company as on 31 March 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors
of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiaries
and associate company, none of the directors of the Group companies is disqualified
as on 31 March 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2)
of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Holding Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the remuneration paid by the Holding Company to its directors during the year
is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. On the basis of
reports of the statutory auditors of the subsidiaries and assocaite company, being
private companies, the provisions of Section 197 of the Act related to managerial
remuneration are not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate
financial statements as also the other financial information of the subsidiaries and
associate company, as noted in the ‘Other matter” paragraph:



ii.

iii.

iv.

The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations
on the consolidated financial position of the Group.

The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Group.

In respect of the Holding Company and on the basis of reports of the statutory
auditors of the subsidiaries and associate company, we report that:

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief. no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

On the basis of report of the statutory auditors of the subsidiary Company.
Kineco Kaman Composites - India Private Limited, we report that the interim
dividend declared and paid by the subsidiary Company during the year is in
accordance with section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

The Holding Company, other subsidiary and associate company have not
proposed, declared or paid any interim or final dividend during the year.



vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2023,
and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For V. B. Ijrabhu Verlekar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 108008 W
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Proprietor
Membership No. 007963
UDIN: 23007963BGQDHD3672
Place: Panaji - Goa
Date: 17-05-2023

V. B. Prabhu Verlekar



Annexure A - Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company
as of and for the year ended March 31, 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of Kineco Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company™),
its subsidiary companies and associate company (the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and
associate company together referred to as the “Group™).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Boards of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective Companies considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (*ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the ICAT and the Standards
on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors of the subsidiary companies, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other



Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Holding Company and
its subsidiary companies.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail.
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors referred to in the Other Matters
paragraph below, the Parent and its subsidiary companies have, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective companies
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.



Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to
two subsidiary companies and one associate company is based solely on the corresponding
reports of the auditors of such companies. Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above
matters.

For V. B. Prabhu Verlekar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 108008W [
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Place: Panaji - Goa
Date: 17-05-2023
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Kineco Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

Particulars Note No. As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs
ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 545417 4,901.18
(b) Capital work-in-progress 3 355.91 172.08
ic] Intangible assets 4 258,93 332.01
(d} Right-of-use assets 5 203.85 215.28
6.272.86 5.620.54
(e} Financial assets
(1) Investments 6 0.84 27.36
(i) Other financial assets 7 16.40 11.18
{f) Non current tax assets {net) 8 112.37 167.62
(g) Deferred tax assets (net) -] 141.97 -
(h) Other non-current assets 10 339.26 187.78
Total non-Current assets 6,883.70 6,014.49
(2) Current assets
{a) Inventories 1" 2,793.38 2.483.04
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade Receivables 12 §,131.68 6,219.03
(i} Cash and cash equivalents 13 1.313.41 1,347.35
(iii} Other bank balances 14 852.02 1,608.25
(iv) Other current financial assets 15 341.21 211.46
11.638.32 9.386.09
{c) Other current assets 16 1,864.98 2.427.73
(d) Assets held for sale 17 - 7.00
Total Current assets 16,296.68 14,283.86
Total Assets 23,180.38 20,298.35
EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(@) Equity share capital 18 626.42 626.42
(b) Cther equity 19 1,733.058 288545
(6} Non contralling interest 2,084,567 2,030.21
Total equity 4,454.04 5,5562.07
Liabilities
(1) Non-current liabilities
(a) Finandial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 20 4,960,57 5.100.13
{ii} Lease liabilities 21 96,29 87.42
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 9 - 133.74
(c) Provisions 22 158.49 136.31
(d) Other non current liabllities 23 B3.08 98.41
Total non-current liabilities 5,305.43 5,566.01
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(1) Barrowings 24 B,659.84 5433.74
(i) Lease liabilities 25 12.13 11.80
(iit) Trade Payables 26
A. Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises; and 8.06 61.67
B. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enlerprises 4212.46 3,109.25
(iv) Other financial liabilities a 156.81 74,92
(b) Provisions 28 130.68 137.42
(e) Current tax liabilities (net) 29 18.92 0.05
(d} Other current liabilities 30 222.01 351.31
Total current liabilities 13,420.91 9,180.26
Total liabilities 18,726.34 14,746.27
Total equity and liabilities 23,180.38 20,298.35
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1to 58

In terms of our report attached.

For V. B. Prabhu Verlekar & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN, 108008W

Iy oov °
CA. V. B. Prabhu Verlekar

Proprietor
Membership No. 007963

Place : Panaji, Goa
Date : May 17, 2023

Faor and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Kineco Limited

Shekhar Sardessal

Executive Vice Chairman & Managing Director

DIN No. 00016448

S R Aravind Kumar
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Pileme, Goa
Date : May 17, 2023

CR A== P

aik Shirgaonkar

Compgny Secretary
M. No. A34734



Kineco Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2023

Particulars Note No. Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs
| Revenue from operations 31 16,722.23 20,165.16
I Other income 32 216.34 760.74
W Total income (1 + I) 16,938.57 20,925.89
IV Expenses
(a) Costof matenals consumed a3 8,373.68 10.862.74
(b) Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in progress 34 (144.07) 110.35
(c) Employee benefits expense 35 2813.82 3,058.76
(d) Finance costs 36 1,105.92 1,071.87
(&) Depreciation and amortisation expense 354 685.18 745.47
(i Other expenses a7 3971.73 3,920.89
Total expenses (IV) 17,806.37 19,771.08
V' Profit before tax (867.80) 1,154.81
VI Tax expense
(a) Current tax 219.81 250.87
(b)  Deferred tax (274.62) 222.15
(¢) Taxof prior years 288 (4.21)
Vil Profit for the year (V - Vi) 815, 685.99
Vil Share of profit /(loss) of associate (net) (26.80) (66.07)
IX  Profit for the period after share of loss of associate (VI - VIlI) (842.75) 629.93
X  Other comprehensive income
tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Remeasurements of defined benefit plans 11.67 7.43
(i) Equity instruments through cther comprehensive income 0.28) (0.19)
(iii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or (1.08) 0.96
loss
X1 Total comprehensive income for the year (VI - VIIl) 853.04) 621.73
Net profit attributable to :
Owners of the company (1,149 44) 275.47
Non contralling interest 306.68 354,46
Other comprehensive income attributable to
Owners of the company (12.986) (5.86)
Non controlling interest 2,67 (2.34)
Total comprehensive income attributable to
QOwners of the company (1,162.40) 26961
Non controlling interest 308.36 35212
X  Earnings per equity share
Basic (13.82) .83
Diluted (13.62) 9.93
See accompanying noles to the financial gfaf 1to 58

In 'Ienm_\d our report attached
For V. B. Prabhu Verlekar & Co
Chartered Accountants 2
FRN. 108008W &

CA. V. B. Prabhu Verlekar
Proprietor o~
Membership No. 007983

Place Panall. Goa
Date : May 17, 2023

~

Shekhar Sardessal
Executive Vice Chairman &

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Kineco Limited

Managing Director
DIN No. 00016446

LRAR P

S R Aravind Kumar
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Pileme, Goa
Date : May 17. 2023




KINECO LIMITED
41 - PILERNE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,PILERNE, BARDEZ - GOA - 403 511

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for year ended 31st March 2023

Consclidated Financial Statements

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Total comprehensive income for the ysar (853.04) 821,73
Add -
(a) Depreciation and amortisation expenses 685.19 745.47
(b) Income Tax expense 22277 246.66
(c) Provision for doubtful debts 11.10 16.72
(d) Interest on Borrowings 1,105.82 1,071.87
(e) Deferred tax (275.71) 223.11
] Deferred revenue grant on Asset procurement (9.33) -
(g) Sundry balances writter back - -
(h) Profit from retirement of assets - -
(g Gain on sale of Property Plant and Equipment (14.42) (180.78)
{h) Provision for employee benefits (net) (9.48) -
i Share of loss of Joint Venture 26.80 56.07
)] Equity instruments through OCI (0.29) 1,742.54 (D.18) 2,168.94
Less
(a) Interest Income 11331 135,58
(b) Unrealised exchange gain / (Loss) (6.08) (107.22) 62.87 (198.44)
Profit before changes in working capital 782.28 258222
{a) Trade payables 1,059.08 371,05
(b) Short-term provisions 12.13 11.04
(c) Current Tax liabilities - -
(d) Long-Term Provisions 13.85 41.33
(e) Other current liahilities (128.30) (108.98)
Adjustment for (Increase) / Decrease in operating Assets
(a) Inventories (330.34) (85.74)
(b} Trade receivables (2,825.74) 66,24
(c) Other current assets 562.75 58.46
(d) Other current financial assets (129.75) (131.31)
(&) Change in Equity Instruments - -
(f) Other financial assets (5.21) (1.12)
(@ Right-of-use assets 11.43 12.30
(h) Other non-current assets (151.48) (2,010.57) (148.28) 76.98
Cash generated from Operations (1,228.29) 2,668.20
Less: Income tax payments (152.48) (152.48) (243.41) (243.41)
Met Cash generated from / (used in ) Operating Activities (1,380.77) 242579
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
(a) Purchase of Fixed Assets (1,393.42) (556.38)
(b) Sale proceeds of Property, Plant and Equipment 60.20 645,49
(c) Investment in Equity Shares Kineco Exel Composites India Pvt Ltd - (82.87)
(€) Interest received 113.31 (1,218.91) 135.58 141.81
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
(a) Repayment of Long Term Borrowing (140.89) 1,483.27
(b} Short Term Borrowing 3,226.33 (2,710.22)
(c) Loan term debt under current Liabilities 81,89 39.97
(d) Dividend paid to non - contralling shareholders (245.00) -
(e) Interest on Borrowings (1,105.82) (1,071,87)
1,816.81 (2,248.85)




KINECO LIMITED

41 - PILERNE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,PILERNE, BARDEZ - GOA - 403 511

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for year ended 31st March 2023

Consolidated Financial Statements

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Met Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (784.07) 318.75

Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign currency Cash

and cash equivalents (6.09) 62.87
Add Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 2,955,509 2,573.97

Closing balance of cash & cash equivalents 2,165.43 2,855.59

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet

Cash and cash equivalents 1,313.41 1,347.35

Other bank balances 852.02 1,608.25

2,165.43 2,955.59
See accompanying notes to the financial results 1to 58

Footnotes:
1 Figures in brackets represent outflows
2 See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
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For V. B. Prabhu Verlekar & Co
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Kineco Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended March 31, 2023

A Equity Share Capital

Rupees in
Particulars lakhs
Balance as at April 1, 2021 626.42
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 626.42
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 626.42

{stad Financis

B Other Equity _ Rupees in lakhs
Reserves and surplus Other Comprehensive
Re- Equity
= instruments
Securities Capital Retained IENNETIN Total
Premium Reserves earnings ofm;d ::::::::::L
Particulars obligations income
Balance as at March 31, 2021 2,479.89 10.07 141.35 (5.95) 047 2,625.83
Add/ (Less)
Profit/ (loss) for the year - - 27547 - - 275.47
Other comprehensive income for the year - - (6.08) 0.18 (5.86)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - 27547 (6.05) 0.19 268.61
As at March 31, 2022 2,479.88 10.07 416.82 (12.00) 0.65 289545
Add/ (Less)
Profit/ (loss) for the year - - (1,149.44) - - (1,149.44)
Other comprehensive income for the year - - s (13.25) 0.29 (12.96)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - (1,145.44) (13.25) 0.28 (1,162.40)
As at March 31, 2023 2,470.89 10.07 (732.62) (25.24) 0.94 1,733.05
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1to 58

In terms of our report attached.

For V. B. Prabhu Verlekar & Co 6+ and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Kineco LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023

1 Company information

Kineco Limited (the "Company') is a public limited company incorporated on October 10, 1984 under the name and style “Mass
Kinematics Pvi, Ltd,” a private limited company. On 10th January, 2001 the name of the company was changed from Mass Kinematics
Private Limited to Kineco Private Limited and thereafter it has converted from Private Limited Company to a Public Company on 23rd
March, 2016. Kineco Limited having its registered office and works al plot no.41 - Pileme Industrial Estate, Pilerne, Bardez — Goa 403511
is a multi-dimensional composite producer having state-of-the-art manufacturing facilities (ISO2001-2008 & AS9100 certified) at Goa,
India. Kineco Limited offers a wide spectrum of composites for Aerospace, Defense, Railways, Automotive, Motorsport,
Telecommunication & Chemical Industries.

Kineco Limited together with its subsidiaries is hereinafter referred to as “the Group".

Kineco had formed a joint venture company with Alte, Spain for rail car interiors/exteriors and toilet modules/systems called "Kineco Alte
Train Technologies Private Limited", and is currently holding 88.66% stake in the entity. Further, Kineco also formed joint venture company
with Kaman Aerospace Group (subsidiary of Kaman Corporation, USA) called "Kineco Kaman Composites India Private Limited”, and is
currently holding 51% stake in the entity to which the existing advance composite division "aerospace business’ was transferred, Both
these companies comprise subsidiaries of Kineco Limited.

In 2015 Indo National Limited, a listed company through its subsidiary company Helios Strategic Systems Limited acquired 51% controlling
stake in Kineco Limited. Accordingly Kineco Limited Is subsidiary of Helios Strategic Systems Limited and the ultimate holding company is
Indo National Limited.

On 14 October 2021 Kineco signed an agreement to establish a Joint Venture to develop the Indian pultrusion market together with Exel
Composltes Oy}, a Nasdaq Helsinki listed, globally recognized composites company. This Jaint Venture will enable the Company to grow
its Pultrusion Business, by leveraging global Pultrusion technology and market knowhow offered by Exel Composites Oyj, while making
use of Kineco's existing local know-how and resources in the Indlan market

The Group's consolidated financial statements are approved for issue by the Board of Directors on May 17, 2023,

2 Significant accounting policies

a

il

Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act'), Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions
of the Act.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Group have been prepared on a going concern basis under historical cost convention and on an accrual
method except for certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that are measured at fair value as required by
the relevant Ind AS. Accounting policies have been consistently applied, except where a newly issted accounting standard Is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Basis of consolidation

The financial statements of the Group companies are consalidated on a line-by-line basis and intra-group balances and transactions are
eliminated upon consolidation. These financial statements are prepared by applying uniform accounting policies In use at the Group. Non-
controlling interests, which represent part of the net profit or loss and net assets of subsidiaries that are not, directly or indirectly, owned or
controlled by the Group, are excluded.

Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees, which is the Group's presentation and the functional currency. All financial
information presented in Indian Rupees has been rounded off to the nearest lakhs with two decimals, unless otherwise stated,

Operating Cycle
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current having regard to the Group's normal operating cycle and other
criteria set out In the schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013 and Ind AS-1- "Presertation of Financial Statements".

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management
to make estimates and assumptions considered In the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as of the
date of financial statements and the reported amounts of iIncome and expenses for the years presented. Actual results could differ from
these estimates under different assumptions and conditions.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 1o accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised and in the future periods affected.

Key source of astimation of uncertainty at the date of financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are:

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:
The Group reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assels at the end of each reporting period. This
reassessment may result in change in depreciation or amertisation expense in future periods,

Valuation of deferred tax assets:
The Group reviews the camying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period. The policy for the same has been
explained under Note 2 (o) below.

Actuarial Valuation:
The determination of Group's liability towards defined benefit obligation to employees is made through independent actuarial valuation
Including determination of amounts to be recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss and in Other Comprehensive Income. Such
valuation depends upon assumptions determined after taking into account infiation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as
supply and demand factors in the employment market. Information about such valuation is provided in the notes to the financial
statements.




Kineco LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financlal statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023

iv)

i d n i
The policy for the same has been explained under Note 2 (n) below.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at acquisition cost (net of refundable taxes - primarily input credit relating to Central Excise,
State VAT and Goods and Service Tax) less accumulated depreciation and impaimment losses. if any. Cost of property, plant and
equipment include purchase price, expenses incidental to making the assets ready for its intended use, attributable borrowing costs and
net of any trade discounts and rebates. Subsegquent expenditure on property, plant and equipment, after its purchase / completion, is
capitalised only it such expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard
of performance. Property, plant and equipment retired from active use and heid for sale are stated at the lower of their net book value and
net realisable value and are disclosed separately.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on a pro-rata basis using the straight line method as per the useful lives
prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013,

All items of property, plant and equipment costing less than Rs. 5 000 each are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition,

Capital work In progress
Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use and other capital work in progress are carried at cost, comprising direct
cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest, if any,

Intangible assets
Intangible assets are stated al cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any. Computer software licenses are
amortised over their estimated useful life on a straight line basis.

Impalrment of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The carrying value of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for impairment. If any
indication of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and impairment is recognised, if the carrying amount
of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount Is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use.
Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset or cash generating
unit and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. When there Is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in earlier
accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and

Leases

Rentals payable towards leases of land under an operating lease arrangement, where risk and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset
substantially vest with the lessor are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the relevant
lease.

Group as a Lessee:

The Group accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease components of the contract and
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component
and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease companents.

The Group recognises right-of-use asset representing its right lo use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement
date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception comprises of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liabllity
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date |ess any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct
costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and remaving the underlying asset or restoring the
underlying asset or site on which It is located. The right-of-use assets s subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets s
depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shonter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset.
The estimated useful lives of right-of use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-
use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment
loss, if any. is recognised In the statement of profit and loss.

The Group measures the lsase liabllity at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the
lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate
cannot be readily determined, the Group uses incremental borrowing rate, For |eases with reasonably similar characteristics, the
Company, on s lease by lease basis, adopts either the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate
for the portfolio as a whole, The lease payments include fixed payments, variable lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise
price of a purchase option where the Group Is reasonably certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the
lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by
increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liabllity, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made
and remeasunring the camying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or 1o reflect revised in-substance fixed lease
payments.

The Group recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment o the right-of-use assel. Where the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lsase liability, the Group
recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss.

The Group has elected not to apply the requirements of ind AS 116 to short-lerm leases of all assels that have a lease term of 12 months
or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of jow value. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term,

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (on weighted average basis) and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and ather
losses, where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point of sale including octrol and other levies,
transit insurance and receiving charges. Finished goods and work in progress include apportionment of overheads. Net realisable value is
the estimated selling price less estimated costs for completion and sale.




Kineco LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023

Statement of cash flows

Statement of cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extracrdinary tems and tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the Group are segregsated based on the available information.

Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and bank balances, which have original maturities up to three months, are included in the Group's cash balances in the Statement of
cash flows. The Group did not have any cash equivalents as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision |s recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past svenis and it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to seftle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are
recognised at the best estimate of the expenditure required lo setlle the present obligation at the balance sheet date. If the effect of the
time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pretax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to
the liabilty. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cosl. Provisions are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Provisions for the expected cost of warranty obligations under the terms of contract with the customers are recognised at the
managements best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the warranty obligation.

A contingent liability is disclosed in case of present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to setile the obligation and a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible.

Contingent assets are disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Revernue recognition

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer, The group recognises revenue when it transfers
contral over a product or service to a customer. Revenue is recognised either at a point in time or aver time, when (or as) the Group
satisfies performance obligations by transferring the promised goods and services (o its customers.

The Group recognises uneamed revenue (L.e, contract liabilities) for consideration received in respect of unsatisfied performance
obligations and reports these amounts as other liabilities in the Balance Sheet. Similarly, if the Group satisfies a performance obligation
before it receives the consideration, the Group recognises as unbilled revenue (i.e. contract assets) in its Balance Sheet, depending on
whether something other than the passage of time is required before the consideration |s due.

The Group presents revenues net of indirect taxes in s Statement of Profit and loss.

Taxes on income
Tax expenses for the year, comprising of current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of net profit or loss for the period.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the prevailing tax laws and includes
any adjusiment 1o tax payable in respeci of previous years. Current tax assels and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

Deferred tax |s provided / recognised using the balance sheet method, on all deductible temporary differences at the reporting date
between the tax base of assets and liabllities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes, on camy forward of unused tax
credit and unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates that are substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date. Al each balance sheet date the Group evaluates the camying amount of deferred tax assets and reduces tha value of such
deferred tax assets to the extent it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or a part of deferred tax
asset to be utilised/ recovered,

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax llabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off assets against liabilities
representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same
governing tax laws and the Group intends to settle s current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively.

Foreign currency transactions and translations

Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are transiated into functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of the transaction or al rates that closely approximates the rate at the date of the transaction. Monetary items denominated in other
currencies outstanding at the reporting date are transiated into functional currency at the year end rates. Non-monetary items
denominated in other currencies and that are measured In terms of historical cost are transiated at the exchange rates prevailing on the
dates on which such values are determined. Exchange differences arising on restatement or setilement of foreign currency transactions is
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowings and borrowing costs

The Group borrows funds in Indian Rupees. These borrowings camy a fixed rate or floating rate of interest. The liabilties are initially
measured at the amount borrowed and subsequently stated at the outstanding amounts. Interes! accrued but not due which Is in the
nature of current liability is classified as part of 'Other current financial lisbilities’. Amount outstanding in respect of foreign currency
borrowings are siated at the exchange rate at the Balance Sheet date,

Borrowing costs directly atiributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, untll such time as the
assels are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs include interest expense as per Effective Interest Rate (EIR). The borrowing costs in respect of foreign currency
borrowings are adjusted for exchange differences, to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.




Kineco LIMITED
MNotes forming part of the consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
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Earning per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares in Issue during the year.

The weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year are adjusted for events that have changed the number of
ordinary shares in issue without a corresponding change in recoveries.

Employee benefits

Short term

Short term employee benefits include salaries, allowances and performance incentives. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by the employees are recognised as an expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss during the year when the employees render the service to the Group.

Long term
The Group has defined contribution and defined benefit plans. The plans are financed by the Group and in the case of some defined
contribution plans by the Group along with its employees.

d
The Group's contribution to provident fund and family pension fund made to regulatory authorities and where the Group has no further
obligation are considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss as they fall due
based on the amount of contribution required to be made.

ene
Expenses for defined-benefit gratuity plans are calculated as at the balance sheet date by independent actuaries (using the projected unit
credit method) in a manner that distributes expenses over the employee's working Ife. These commitments are valued at the present
value of the expected future payments, with consideration for calculated future salary increases, using a discount rate corresponding to the
interest rate estimated by the actuary having regard to the Interest rate on government bonds with a remaining term that is almost
equivalent to the average balance working period of employees. Actuarial gains/losses are recognised, in full in the other comprehensive
Income in the year in which they arise,

Other employee benefits

Compensated absences which accrue to employees and which can be carried to future periods but are expected to be encashed or
avalled in twelve months Immediately following the year end are reported as expenses during the year in which the employees perform the
services that the benefit covers and the liabilities are reported at the undiscounted amount of the benefits after deducting amounts already
paid. Where there are restrictions on ailment of encashment of such accrued benefit or where the ailment or encashment is otherwise not
expected to wholly cccur in the next twelve months, the liability on account of the benefit is actuarially determined using the projected unit
credit method.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at transaction values and where such values are different from the fair value,
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as approprate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are recognised Immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Financial assets

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to
hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates 1o
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amounts cutstanding.

Financial ass T ve | |

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose
abjective is achieved by beth collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

The Group has elected to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income in case of investments based on its
business model,

E c f e u
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or al fair value through other
comprehensive income on initial recognition. Gains or losses ansing on remeasurement are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises loss allowance using the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not valued through
profit or loss. Loss allowance for all financial assets is measured at an amount equal to 12 months expected credit losses or lifetime
Expected Credit Loss. The Group had used practical expedient by computing expected credit loss allowance for trade receivable by taking
into consideration historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward looking information, The amount of expected credit losses (or
reversal) that |s required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that |s required to be recognised as an
Impairment gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises an financial asset when (i) the contractual rights to receive cash flows from the assel expire, or (i) the Group has
transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the recelved cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a pass-through arrangement. and (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset, On derecognition of the financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the assets carrying amount
measured at the date of deracognition and the consideration received is recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Financial liabilities and equity instruments

ification as d ui
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as either financial liabilities or as eguity in accordance with the substance
of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument,

Equity Instruments
An equity instrument Is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments Issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds recelved, net off direct issue costs.

All financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset Is included in the 'Finance costs' line
item.

it
The Group derecognises financial liabiliities when, and only when, the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An
exchange between with a lender or debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original
financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial
liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the deblor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial
liability and the recognition of a new financial liabllity. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liabilty derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

etting of cia m
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet If there |s current enforceable legal
right to offset the recognised amounts and it is intended to either settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously,

Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments in the nature of forward exchange contracts toc manage its exposure to foreign
exchange rate risks on unexecuted firm commitments and highly probable forecast transactions, Such derivative financial instruments are
marked to market and gain/ loss on such contracts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss at the end of each reporting period.
The derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Government grants
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the Group will comply with the
conditions attached te them.

Where the grant relates to an asset the cost of the asset is shown at gross value and grant thereon is treated as capital grant which is
recognised as income in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period and in proportion in which depreciation is charged,

Revenue grants are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the same period as the related cost which they are intended to
compensate are accounted for,

1 pronour ts

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1, 2023, as below:

nd AS 103 = Ann mpro {s] Al 022

In 2022, there were amendments which specified that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framewark for Financial
Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chantered Accountants of India at the
acquisition date. On March 31 2023 it was amended to disclose the date on which the transferse obtains control of the transferor, These
changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103,

The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

d A - i irement
The amendment mainly required an entity to disclose material accounting policy information anc that the information about the
measurement basis (or bases) for financial instruments used in preparing the financial statements |s expected to be material accounting
policy information. The Company has been disclosing the basis of measurement in point (s) of this financial statement. Thus, the
Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact In its financial statements.

109 - 0
The amendment is to replace the reference to Ind AS 103.
The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements,

Ind AS 115
The amendment is to exclude penalty from the from the amount of consideration received from customers to be recognised as revenue.
The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.
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3 Property, plant and equipment and capital work-in-progress

As at As at
March 31,  March 31,
2023 2022
Rupees in  Rupees in
lakhs lakhs
Carrying amounts of:
Buildings 2,416.07 242110
Plant and equipment 1,881.65 1,805.78
Electrical Fittings 57.65 bg.69
Fumniture and fixture 90.03 88.68
Vehicles 93,39 77.16
Office equipments 32.52 35.91
Computers 78.46 55.01
Laboratory Equipment 4.03 337
Composites. Tooling, Pattens & Dies 790,37 3566.50
545417 490118
Capital work-In-progress® 35581 172.08
5810.08 5073.26
Rupees in lakhs
Composite
Plant and Electrical Furniture and Office Laboratory
Particutars Buiidings aail Fittings fixture Vehicles séiipment Compulers Equipment Touﬂl;th.’::lnml Taotal
Gross carrying amount
As at March 31, 2021 2,846.88 3,776.13 117.80 166.08 133.03 158.08 228.03 6.89 1,267.25 8,702.29
Additions 60.45 164,64 280 523 27.40 11.74 1.64 238 208,97 516,06
Disposal - 505.04 - - - - - - - 605,04
As at March 31, 2022 2,807.33 3,335.72 120.50 173.31 160.43 169.83 259.67 9.27 1,477.22 8,613.31
Additions 88.06 256,48 6872 19,29 8498 1214 56,73 1.51 641,88 1.207.78
Disposal - 1. - 1.78 95.29 2.22 2487 - - 103.98
As at March 31, 2023 2,995.40 3,630.44 127.22 190.84 150.11 178.75 313.43 10.79 2,119.11 9,717.10
Accumulated depreciation
As at March 31, 2021 394,98 1,456.45 52.48 71.86 54.47 113.78 181.80 4.83 876.63 3,207.42
Depreciation expansés 91,25 223,85 8.33 1477 28.80 2013 2276 1.08 244.08 655.06
Elimination on disposal - 150.33 - - - - - - - 160.34
As at March 31, 2022 486.23 1,629.96 60.81 B6.63 83.26 133.92 204.66 5.90 1,120.72 3215
Depreciation expansas 8310 209.76 B76 15.85 2318 15,30 33.28 0.85 208.02 608.22
Elimmation on disposal - .04 - 1.78 48.74 1.68 287 - - 57.40
As at March 31, 2023 579.34 1,738.78 69.57 100.81 56,72 147.23 234.98 6.75 1,328.74 4,262.97
Net carrying amount
As at March 31, 2021 2,451.91 2,319.68 65.42 96.22 78.58 44.31 48.12 2.06 380.62  5,434.85
As at March 31, 2022 242110 1,805.76 59.69 B6.68 77.186 35.81 55.01 3.37 356.50 4,801.18
As at March 31, 2023 2416.07  1,891.66 57.65 90.03 93.38 32.52 78.48 4.03 790.37 545417
*C Work-in-progress ng schedule
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs
Projects in Projects  Projectsin @ Projects
Less than 1 year 23131 - 161,28 -
1-2 years 123,68 - 10,78 -
2-3 years 0,92 » =

Mare than 3 years - - 0.02 -
Total 355.91 - 172.08 -




Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2023

4 Other intangible assets

As at As at
March 31,  March 31,
2023 2022
Rupees in  Rupees in
lakhs lakhs
Carrying amounts of;
Filament Winding Project 1.01 387
Sky Bus Coaches Project 177 3110
Optical Telescopic Structures 115,48 128.90
Sonar Dome for R&DEE and BEL for Ships 0.00 9.92
TOT for R&DEE 97.40 11383
Computer Softwares 23.28 43.45

258.83 332.01
Intangible assets under development - -

258.93 332.01

Rupees in lakhs

3 Sonar Dome
Particuars Wndng Comhes Toswseple 'WRADEE  ToTfor  commter L
Project Project Structures Ships

Gross carrying
As at March 31, 2021 59.10 186.47 288.67 99.46 161,10 236563  1,031.34
Additions : - 6.51 6.51
Disposal = = - S = = i
As at March 31, 2022 59,10 186.47 288.87 98.46 161.10 243.04 1,037.84
Additens . - 390 3.80
Disposal - = = = = e .
As at March 31, 2023 59.10 186.47 288.87 95.46 161.10 246.94 1,041.75
Accumulated depreciation
As at March 31, 2021 52147 146.05 144.34 79.59 31.23 162.03 615.41
Depreciation expenses 285 8,32 1444 9.95 16.23 37.52 90.41
Elimnation on disposal - - - - - - =
As at March 31, 2022 55.13 155.37 158.78 89.53 47.47 198.55 705,83
Depraciation expensas 205 932 14.44 893 18.23 2410 76,97
Elimination on disposal - - - - - - -
As at March 31, 2023 58.08 164.69 173.21 99.46 63.70 223.65 782.80
Net carrying t
As at March 31, 2021 6.92 40.42 144.33 19.87 128.87 74.50 415.92
As at March 31, 2022 .97 31.10 129.90 9.92 113.62 43.49 a32m

As at March 31, 2023 1.01 21.77 115.46 0.00 97.40 23,29 258.94




Kineco Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2023

Particulars

As at March 31,
2023

Rupees in lakhs

As at March 31,
2022

Rupees in lakhs

5 Right-of-use assets
Right-of-use of leased assets (Refer Note No. 43)
Total
6 Non Current Investment

Quoted - Investment carried at fair value through other comprehensive income
Equity Instruments

500 Equity Shares of Bank of Baroda of Rs. 2/~ fully paid up

(as at 31 March 2022, 500 Equity shares of Rs.2/- each)

Unquoted - Investment carried at Cost
Investment in Equity Instruments of Joint Venture
82,870 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- fully paid up of
Kineco Exel Composites India Private Limited
Less : Share of (loss)

Total
7 Other financial assets
Security deposits
Total
B Non-current tax assets (net)
Income tax payments less liabilities
Total

9 Deferred tax assets (Net)

Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation allowance

Deferred tax assets:

Provision for employee benefits

Amount inadmissible u/s 40(a)

Provision for doubtful debts

Unabsorbed depreciation and business losses

Net deferred tax assets / (liability)

203.85 215.28
203 85 215.28
0.84 0.56
82.87 82.87
(82.87) (56.07)
0.84 27.36
16.40 11,18
16.40 1119
112.37 167.62
112.37 167.62
391.72 376.63
391.72 376.63
87.92 82.49
- 6.84
0.03 =
445.74 153.56
533.69 242,89
141.97

(133.74)




Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2023

Particulars

As at March 31,
2023

Rupees in lakhs

As at March 31,
2022

Rupees in lakhs

10 Other non-current assets

1

-

(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Capital advances
Prepaid expenses

| i v horiti
GST and Customs Duty Receivable

Total

Inventories
(At the lower of cost and net realisable value)

Raw materials
{Including Goods-in-transit of Rs 114,18 lakhs (as at March 31, 2022 Rs 77.67
lakhs)

Work in progress

Consumables, stores and spares
{Including Goods-in-transit of Rs 20.62 lakhs (as at March 31, 2022 Rs 4.01
lakhs)

Stock-in-trade

Total

13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand

Balances with banks
In current accounts
In EEFC accounts
Term deposits with original maturity period of more that three months
Total

274.76 166.86
58.67 14.95
5.83 5.97
339.26 187.78
1.675.48 1.445.04
536.86 695.56
378.27 318.44
302,77 -
2,793.38 2,463.04
0.48 0.80
441.07 443.93
31.78 149.66
840.07 752.86
1.313.41 1,347.35




Consalidated Financial Statamants
Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2023

Particulars As at March 31, As at March
2023 31, 2022

Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in

Lakhs

12 Trade receivables
Trade receivables - unsecured

(i) Considered good 9,131.68 5,219.03
(il) Significant increase in credit risk 56.07 53.47
9,187.75 B,272.51
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts (53.47)
(expected credit loss allowance)® (56.07)
Total 9,131.68 6,219.03

* Movement in the allowance for bad and
doubtful debts (expected credit loss

allowance)

Balance at March 31, 2020 36.75
Add: Created during the year 16.72
Less: Released during the year -
Balance at March 31, 2021 53.47
Add: Created during the year 11.10
Less: Released during the year B.50
Balance at March 31, 2022 56.07

Trade Receivables Ageing
As at March 31, 2023 (Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Not due Less than 6 months -1 1-2 2-3 years More Total
6 year years than 3
months years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — 7.222.88 1,295.59 614.11 - - - 9,132.58
considered good
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit - - 015 16.27 6.80 31.95 55.17
impaired
Total 7,222.88 1,295.59 614.26 16.27 6.80 N85 9187.75
As at March 31, 2022 (Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars Not due Less than 6 months -1 1-2 2-3 years More Total
6 year years than 3
months years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — 4568562 1,378.85 28.66 - 17.64 - 5991.68
considered good
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit - - 0.52 29.55 172.22 78.54 280.83
impaired

Total 456852 1,378.85 2718 2955 189.86 7854 6,272.51




Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2023

Particulars

Rupees in lakhs

14 Other bank balances
Margin money deposit (represents amounts pledged with banks as
security for guarantees issued and letters of credit)

Term depesits with original maturity period of mare than three months

15 Other current financial assets
(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)

Interest accrued on bank deposits

Earnest Money & Security Deposits

16 Other current assets
(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)

Advances to employees

Prepaid expenses

Advances to Suppliers
Amounts with government authorities

Export incentives receivable

Contract assets

Total

Total

Contract assets comprises of the custom duties paid for import of tools
supplied by customer free of charge to be used in the manufacture of the parts
to be delivered as per contract with the customer. During the year Rs.Nil (Rs.

0,59 lakhs for the year ended March 31
disclosed in Note 36.

17 Assets classified as held for sale

Plant and equipment held for sale

2022) has been amortised and

Total

Total

As at March 31,
2023

As at March 31,
2022

Rupees in lakhs

271.26 656.10
580.76 952.15
852.02 1,608.25
56.03 56.73
285.18 154.73
341.21 211.46
10.08 9.68
147.10 94.10
98.37 495.92
1,606.82 1,742.07
- B3.35

261 261
1.864.98 242773
= 7.00

2 7.00




Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2023

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
Rupees in lakhs  Rupees in lakhs
18 Equity Share capital
Authonsed
80,00,000 (as &t March 31, 2022 80,00,000) 800.00 B0O0.0D
equity shares of Rs.10 each
12,50,000 (as at March 31, 2022 12,50,000 ) 1,250.00 1,250.00
Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of
Rs. 100 each
2.050.00 2.050,00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
62,64, 183 (as at March 31, 2022 6254 183) 626.42 626.42
Equity shares of Rs.10 each
Total 526.42 626.42
a. Reconciliation of equity shares and amounts outstanding:
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Number of Rupees in lakhs Number of Rupees in lakhs
Shares Shares
At the beginning of the year 6,264 183 626,42 6,264,183 626,42
Add: Issued during the year - - - -
At the end of the year 6,264,183 626.42 5264 183 626.42
b. Shareholding of Promoters:
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Number of % holding Number of % holding
Shares Shares
Shekhar Sardessal 2,558,805 41% 2,558,605 41%
Helios Strategic Systems Ltd 3,184 153 51% 3,194,153 51%

c. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:
The Company has 62,64 183 issued, Subscribed & Paid up equity shares having a par value of Rs,10/- per share. Each holder
of equity share s entitled to one vote per share held. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will
be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company after settlement of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be In
proportion to equity shares held by the shareholders. The Dividend proposed by Board of Directors is subject to approval of
shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting except in case of interim dividend.

d. Detalls of shareholders holding more than 6% shares

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Number of % holding Number of % holding
Shares Shares
Shekhar Sardessal 2,558,805 41% 2,558,605 41%
Helios Strategic Systems Ltd 3,194,153 51% 3,194,153 51%

In 2015, the company entered into shareholders agreement with the promater, Mr. Shekhar Sardessal and Helios Strategic
Systems Ltd, wherein it was agreed to conduct the operations of the company as a joint verture between the Promoter and
Helios, and to jointly manage and grow the Company.

Preference Shares
The Company has issued 8,00,000 1% Cumulstive Optionally Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100/~ each, The terms of
contract require contractual payments in cash at the time of redemption at premium and 1% dividend on cumulative basis. The
management is of the view that the equity component of these preference shares |s 'NIL' since the returns to be paid on these
instruments are eguivalent to the prevalent rate on borrowings and hence the entire amount is considered under nan current
borrowings as liability componant.




Kineco Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2023

18 Other Equity

Rupees in lakhs

Reserves and surplus Other Comprehensive Income Total
Equity
Remeasurement instruments
Particulars Sacryiies Capital Reserves Retained of defined benefit through other
Premium earnings
obligations comprehensive
income
Balance as at March 31, 2021 2,479.89 10.07 24563 (35.76) 0,36 2,700.19
Add/ (Less)
Profit/ (loss) for the year - - (104.28) (104.28)
Other comprehensive income for the year 29.81 0.10 29.91
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - (104.28) 29.81 0.10 (74.37)
As at March 31, 2022 2,479.89 10.07 141.35 (5.95) 0.47 2,625.83
Add/ (Less)
Profit/ (loss) for the year - - (1,140.44) (1,148.44)
Other comprehensive income for the year (13.25) 0.29 (12.98)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - (1,149.44) (13.25) 0.28 (1.162.40)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 2,479.89 10.07 (1,008.08) (19.20) 0.75 1,463.43




Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2023

Particulars As at March 31,  As at March 31,
2023 2022

Rupees In lakhs __ Rupees in lakhs

20 Non - Current borrowings
Working Capital Term Loan (Secured)

From Banks (see footnote a below) 1,840.31 2,180.89
Term loans (secured)
From others (see footnote ¢ below) 57.44 -
From banks (see footnote b below) 426.24 528.66
Liability Component of Preference Shares 1,336.58 1,240.58
(see footnotes d, e, f below)
Term Loans from others (unsecured) 490.00 340.00
(see footnote g below)

Loans and advances from related party (unsecured)

From Helios (see footnote g below) 735.00 735.00
From Mr Shekhar Sardesal (see footnote g below) 75.00 75.00
Totl R8T 510033

Footnotes:

8. Working Capital Term Loans from Banks are Secured by hypothecation of stocks of Raw Materal, Stock in Process, Finished goods,
Consumables and book-debts and all other current assets. Secured by mortgage of land and building and movable assets at plot no. 34, 35, 36, 41,
42 43 and 61A. Extension of charge over remaining fixed assets. Also secured by personal guarantee of Shekhar Sardessa and Ultimate Holding
Company, Indo National Limited.

b. Vehicle loan from Mercedez Benz Financial Services India Private Limited is a secured facility with exquisite first charge on the vehicle financed
from this facility. The loan carmes an imerest rate of 8.5525% per annum is repayable in 38 equated monthly instalments of Rs. 1.42 lakhs each, the
|ast instalment payable (n November 2025, after which the vehicle will be sold to the financer at an amount of Rs. 36 lakhs. Also see note no. 22.

c. The FCNR term loan carries an interest rate of 4.22% to 9.28% (Previous year 4 20% 1o 5.27% ). This facility is secured by equilable morigage of
factory land and building and hypothecation charge on the entire plant and machinery and other movable and immovable assets and on the
inventories and receivables of the Company. The loan is repayable in 78 monthly instaiments of Rs. 12,80 lakhs each and last instalment of Rs.
14.40 lakhs, the first instaiment payabie in September 2019 the |ast instalment payable in February 2026. Also see note no. 22.

d. Reconciliation of preference shares and amounts outstanding:

Particulars 31-Mar-23 March 31, 2022
Number of  Rupees in lakhs Number of Rupees in
Shares Shares lakhs
At the beginning of the year 8,000,000 800.00 8,000,000 800.00

Add: Issued during the year - - - -

At the end of the year 5,000,000 800.00 8,000,000 800.00

&. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares:

The Company had issued 8,00,000 1% Cumulative Optionally Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each at par for the financial year 2017 -
2018, The terms of contract require contractual paymeants in cash at the time of redemption at premium and 1% dividend on cumulative basis. The
shares are cumulative, non-participating and optionally convertible with the conversion option being triggered if and upon the Company defaulting on
redemption of the shares.

1 .Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Particulars 31-Mar-23 March 31, 2022
Number of % holding Number of % holding
Shares Shares
Helios Strategic Systems Limited 8,000,000 100% 8,000,000 100%

g.Unsecured loan have been classfied under non current borrowing baseed on renewal terms entered into with the lenders.




Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2023

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
Rupees in lakhs _ Rupees in lakhs
21 Non-current lease liabilities
Lease liabilities (See note no 43) 96.29 87.42
Total 96.29 97.42
22 Non Current provisions
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for compensated absences benefits 112.94 104.79
Gratuity 46.56 31.52
Total 159.49 136.31
23 Other non current liabilities
Deferred government grant 89.08 88.41
Total 89.08 98.41
24 Current borrowings
lLeans repayable on demand
From a bank (Secured)
Cash credit (See footnote a, b below) 6,562.11 3,580.55
Export packing credit (See footnote ¢ below) 784.72 7E6B.76
Current maturities of long-term dabt (refer Note 20)
Term loans from Bank 501.55 1,036.15
Term Loans from others (unsecured) 11.46 -
(see footnotes e below)
Term Loans fram financial institution (Secured)
(Pledge of Shareholding & Personal Guarantee of Mr. Shekhar Sardessai) 300.00 -
Term loans from bank and others (secured) - Vehicle Loan - 38.29
lLeans and advances from related party (Unsecured)
From Helios 500,00 -
Total B,658.84 5433.74
FEootnotes:

a. Secured by hypothecation of stocks of Raw Material, Stock in Process, Finished goods, Consumables and book-debts and all other current
assets. Secured by mortgage of land and building and movable assets at plot no. 34, 35, 35, 41, 42, 43 and 61A, Extension of charge over remaining

fixed assets. Also secured by personal guarantee of Shekhar Sardessai and Ultimate Holding Company, Indo National Limited.

b. The cash credit facility is secured by an exclusive first charge on inventories and recelvables of the Company, equitable mortgage of factory land

and building and movable assets and hypothecation charge on plant and machinery of the Company.

c. The export packing credit facility s secured by an exclusive first charge on inventories and receivables of the Company, equitable mortgage of
factory land and building and movable assets and hypothecation charge on plant and machinery of the Company. The facility carries an interest rate

of 3.25% per annum (during the year ended March 31, 2022 2.20% to 7.20% per annum),

25 Lease Liabilities

Lease liabitlities (See note no 43)

Total

1213 11.80
121 11.90
— e
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Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2023

Particulars As at March As at March
31,2023 31, 2022

Rupees in  Rupees in

lakhs lakhs
26 Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 8.06 61.67
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 4,212.46 3,109.25
Total 4,220.52 3,170.92
A Trade Payables Ageing
Particulars As at March 31, 2023
Rupees in lakhs
Not due Lessthan1 1-2years 2-3years More than3 Total
year years
(i) Micro and Small 510 1.55 1.41 8.06
(ii) Others 3,155.26 1,048.11 2.92 1.16 5.02 4,212.46
Particulars As at March 31, 2022
Rupees in lakhs
Not due Less than1 1-2years 2-3years More than3 Total
year years
(1) Micro and Small 53.56 1.41 6.58 0.01 0.11 61.67
(i) Others 879.67 2,143.62 8.43 2.57 74.96 3,109.25

B The details relating to Micro and Small Enterprises in terms of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are as
follows and have been made on the basis of confirmations received from suppliers regarding their status under the said act;

Particulars As at March As at March
31,2023 31, 2022
Rupees in Rupees in

lakhs lakhs
Outstanding principal Amount and Interest as on March 31, 2023
- Principal amount 6.15 60.12
- Interest due thereon 0.00 0.01
Amount of interest paid along with the amounts of payment made beyond the appointed day - =
Amount of interest due and payable (where the principal has already been paid but interest has 0.49 0.30
not been paid)
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year. 1.90 1.54

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in succeeding years, until such = -
date when the interest dues as above are actually paid for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of MSMED Act
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Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2023

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022

Rupees in lakhs  Rupees in lakhs

27 Other financial liabilities

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 124,88 74,92
Payahles on purchase of fixed assets 31.83 -
Total 156.81 74.92

28 Provisions

Provision for employee benefits

Compensated absences (See note no 44) 85,66 106,23

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity (See note no 44) 35.02 31.19
Total 130.68 137.42

29 Current tax liabilities (net)

Income tax liabilities less payments 18,82 0.05
Total 18.92 0.05
==

30 Other current liabilities

Contract liabilities - Advances from customers 43,65 248.71
(Of the opening contract liability an amount of Rs. 237,91 lakhs (March
2022 Rs, 291.35 lakhs) has been recognised as Revenue in the current

year)

Statutory remittances 165.18 89.43
{Contributions to PF, ESIC and LWF, withholding taxes, GST etc.)

Deferred government grant 833 9,33
Other payables 3,85 385

Total 222.01 351.31
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Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2023

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022

Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs

31 Revenue from operations

Sale 16,688.49 20,112.25

Other Operating Income

Scrap sale 23.05 49 BB
Export incentives 0.69 3.05
Total 16,722.23 20,165.16

The Company's current contract with customers for sale of Composite structures can be classified as (i) Manufacture and sale of parts as such and (ii)
Manufacture and sale of parts on job work basis (iii) Sales of Services

Manufacture and sale of parts: Each deliverable part is considered as a separate performance obligation in itself and has a clearly identifiable
transaction value. In this case, the customer representative normally inspects and approves the part for despatch. This part is a specific part
manufactured as per the design provided by the customer, such acceptance is considered to be indicative of the customer having obtained the ability
to direct the use of and obtain substantially all of the remaining benefits from the part. The contract with the customers provides the part to be
delivered to its specified location and hence the revenue is recognised once the parts are placed with the carrier at the origin destination.

Payments for these parts are received in accordance with the contract with the customer, which includes certain advance amount in some cases and
balance payments on delivery of the parts as per the agreed credit terms. As the advance gets adjusted within the normal operating cycle of 12
months, the advance received is not considered to be towards a significant financing arrangement requiring adjustment to the transaction price.

Manufacture and sale of parts of job work basis: Each deliverable part is considered as a separate performance obligation in itself and has a clearly
identifiable transaction value. The tools and the raw materials required for the manufacture of these parts are provided by the customer free of charge. Though
the physical control of these tools and raw material is with the Company, the customer directs their use and are returnable on completion of the job work process.
Further these tools and raw material are specific to the deliverable part of the customer and cannot be used for any other purpose and hence these are not
considered to have any effect on the transaction price from the non cash consideration perspective. The contract with the customers provides the part to be
delivered on FOR basis and hence the revenue is recognised ance the parts are deliverad to the customers premises.

Sale of services: Each installation and commissioning contract 1s considered as a separate performance obligation in itself and has a clearly identifiable
transaction value. The customer representative normally inspects and approves the installed components and provides the installation completion certificate. On
approval the revenue is recognised.

Payments for these services are received in accordance with the terms agreed in the contract with the customer.

Sale

Manufacture and sale of parts as such 15,871.38 19,462.85

Manufacture and sale of parts on job work basis 227.51 20047

Sales of Services 589.60 448,93
16,698.48 20,112.25

Geographical markets

Export 5,106.80 5,357.85

Domestic market 11,591.58 14,754.60

16,698.48 20,112.25
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Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2023

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended March 31, 2022

Rupees in lakhs

32 Other Income

Interest Income
- an bank deposits
- on income tax refund

Other Non operating income
Sundry balances wntten back (net)

Non compete fees

Deferred govemment grant income

Profit on sale of assets

Net gain on foreign currency transactions and translations

Rent from sub-lease of plot no 61

Miscellaneous Income

33 Cost of materials consumed

Stock at Commencement

Add: Purchases Stores & Spares

Total

Add: Freight Inward, Custom Duty & Clearance Charges

Less: Stock at close

Inventories at the end of the year

Work in Process
Stock-in-trade

Inventories at the beginning of the year

Work in Process
Stock-in-trade

35 Employee benefits expenses

Salaries and wages
Staff welfare expenses

Contribution to PF, ESIC, & Other Funds

Gratuity (See note no 44)
Remuneration to Directors

Total

34 Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

Net (increase)/ decrease

Total

109.78 111.57
3.54 24.01
11.47 0.03
- 334.13
8.33 9.33
14.42 190.78
5.29 64.85
62.48 26,03
0.04 -
216.34 760.74
1,540.18 1,312.91
9,447.07 11,000.17
75.60 89.82
11,062.83 1240288
1,688.16 1,540.18
9,373.68 10,862.74
536.86 695.56
302.77 -
838,63 895.56
695.56 770.16
- 35.75
£695.56 805.91
(144.07) 110.35
2,357.41 2,596.82
108.13 120.33
130.37 118.35
39.17 38.37
178.84 185.89
2,813.92 3,059.76
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Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended March 31, 2022

Rupees in lakhs

36 Finance costs

Interest on borrowings from banks

Interest on borrowings from holding company (including preference shares)

Interest on others

Others borrowing costs

Interest on Lease Liability

Net loss on foreign currency transactions and translations (considered as finance costs)

Total

37 Other expenses

Qutsourced Services

Packing Material consumed

Consumption of stores and spare parns

Labour expenses

Power & Fuel

Security Expenses

Design and Engg. Expenses

Repair & Maintenance:

- Plant & Machinery

- Building

- Others

Rates & Taxes

Printing and stationery

Travelling & Conveyance

Communication Charges

Insurance Charges

Rent

Professional Fees

Auditor's Remuneration:

- For Audit Matters

- For Taxation Matters

Internal Audit & Other Matters

Amortisation of right of use of leased assets (Refer Note 43)

Sundry Debit Balances written off

Late Delivery Claims

Miscellaneous Expenses

Donation

Scrap Disposal

Inspection & Testing Charges

Sales & Agents Commission

Recruitment expenses

Assets written off

Royalty

Establishment expenses

Corporate social responsibility expenses (Refer note 48)

Provision for doubtful debts

Advertisement and business promotion Expenses

Freight Charges Outward

Net loss on foreign currency transactions and translations
Total

715.63 612.24
218.04 223.46
90.34 146.93
60.67 66.47
1.51 1.23
18.74 21.54
1,105.92 1,071.87
712.43 815.81
76.81 80.03
300.58 305.98
34.52 5.49
24B.88 234 81
85.38 80,68
1.54 1.54
88.00 63.48
28.51 18.75
89.31 89.52
4048 25.78
20.18 24 64
144.63 113.97
40,77 34,85
84.56 084,08
12.80
294.68 324,85
13.80 12.42
240 2.10
10.88 644
11.43 12.28
0.62 0.03
467.97 124.98
82,10 101.93
1.20 o.23
17.02 21.86
23.27 36.89
100.27 128.82
0.26 2,64
0.58 15.48
10.30 28.70
22.73 21.72
24,31 26.50
11.10 16.72
22417 72.44
620.60 8B81.85
11.38 1.98
3,971.73 3,920.89
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Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs

Tax expense

Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Current tax in respect of current year 218.81 250.87
Tax of prior years 2.86 (4.21)
Deferred tax (274.62) 222.15

Total (51.85) 468.81

The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense at Indian Statutory income tax rate to income tax expense reported in Statement of Profit and Loss i

as follows:

Profit bafore tax

Indian statutory income tax rate (Average of rates adopted by holding and
subsidiary company)
Income tax expense

Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit

Effect of expenses that were disallowed in the previous years, deductible in
determining taxable profit

Effect of set off of brought forward losses against taxable profit and
temporary difference relating to depreciation allowance including the sale of
plant and machinery for which deferred tax liabilities have been recognised

Effect of temporary difference relating to depreciation allowance and provisons for
which deferred tax liabilities have been recognised
Permanent difference on expenses disallowed

Taxes of prior years
Change in Tax rates
Income tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Income tax recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Deferred tax

Arising on income and expenses recagnised in other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of defined obligations and equity instruments
Impact of Set-off of brought forward losses

Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

Bifurcation of the income tax recognised in other comprehensive income into:
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Total

(867.80) 1,154.81
2517% 25.17%
(218.41) 288.94
96.17 87.81
(13.55) {81.53)
54.23 166.30
20.09 @77
6.66 7.32
2.96 (4.21)
R 2.95
(51.85) 468.81
2.87 1.82
- {0.86)
2.87 0.98
287 0.96
2,87 0.96
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38 Financial instruments

ma

nancial risk manage Sbje
This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company-and provides additional information on the

balance sheet. Details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on

which income and expenses are recognised, in respect of each class of financial asset and fi

li. Financial assats and kabilities:

ial liabiity are

in Note 2(t).

The accounting classification of each category of financlal Instruments, and their carrying amounts and fair values, are set out below:

Rupees in lakhs
Financial Assets Fair value  Fair value through Amortised cost Total carrying value
through profit other
or loss comprehensive
Income
As at 31st March 2022
Non-Current Investments® - 0.56 - 0.56
Trade receivables - - 6.219.03 6,219.03
Cash and cash equivalenis - - 1,347.35 1,347.35
Other bank balances - - 1,608.25 1,608.25
Other current financial assets . - 211.46 211.48
Dther Non current financial assats - - 11.18 1119
Total - 0.56 9,397.27 9,397.83 |
As at 31st March 2023
MNon-Current Investments* - 0.84 - 0.84
Trade recaivables - - 9,131.68 9,131.68
Cash and cash equivalents - - 1.313.41 1.313.41
Other bank balances . . B52.02 852.02
Other current financial assets . - 34121 121
Other Non current financial assets - - 16.40 16,40
Total - 0.84 | 11,654.72 | 11,655.56 |
* other than equity instruments of subsidianes which are measured at cost
Financial Lisbilities Fairvalue  Fair value through Amortised cost Total carrying value
through profit other
or loss comprehensive
income
As at 31st March 2022
Non-current borrowings - . 5.100.13 5,100.13
Current borrowings - . 543374 543374
Non Current Lease Liabilites 97.42 97.42
Trade payables - - 3.170.82 3,170.92
Lease Liabilities 11.80 11.90
Other current financial labilties - - 74,92 7492
' Total - - 13,889,03 13,889.03
As at 31st March 2023
Non-current borrowings - - 4,960.57 4,960.57
Current borrowings - - 8,650.84 8,660.84
Non Current Lease Liabllites 98,26 96.29
Trade payabies - - 4.220.52 4,220,562
Lease Liabilties 12123 1213
Other current financial kabilties - - 156.81 156.81
To_&l - - 18,108,158 18,106.15

fil. Eair value hierarchy

The table shown below analyses financial instruments carred at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have been defined

below:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for Identical assets or liabilities
Level 2. inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liabliity, either directly (i.e., as prices)

or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

Rupees in lakhs
As at March As at March 31,
31,2023 2022
Financial assets - at fair value through other comprehensive income:
Non-Current Investments 0.84 0.56
(other than equity instruments of subsidiaries)
Total 0.84 0.56
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iv Rigk management framework

a) Risk management
The Company’s board of directors has overall respansibllity for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management
framework, These risks include market nsk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's risk mangement policies are established to
identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risk and adherence to
limits. The risk management process is regularly reviewed by the Company's board of directors.

b) Treasury management
The Company's treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to financial markets, monitors and manages the
financial risks relating to the operations of the Company through intemal reports which analyses exposures by degree and magnitude of
risks. These risks include market risk (currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow interest rate risk.

) Market Risk
The Company's activities expose It primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign cumrency exchange rate and interest rates.

d) Credit Risk
Credit nisk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade recelvables) and from its financing activities, including
deposits with banks and other financial instruments. The Company's customers include governmeant bodies/ public sector undertakings
as well as private companies. The credit worthiness of the customers s evaluated based on publicly available information and the
Company's historical experiences.

Credit period varles as per the contractual terms with the customers. No Interest |s generally charged on overdue trade receivables,
Exposures lo customers outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed to determine incurred and expected credit losses
and the Company establishes an allowance for doubtful debts and impairment that represents its estimate of expected losses in respect
of trade receivables.

e) Liguidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the nisk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages
liquidity risk by continuously monitoring of forecasts and actual cash flows and by matching the maturity timelines of the financial assets
and liabilitles and utilising the its borrowing facliities approprialely to meet its financial obligations.

The following table provides the details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabllities at the reporting date based on
contractual undiscounted payments.
Amounts in lakhs

As at March 31, 2023 Less than 1 year 1105 years Total

Interest bearing liabliities 1,287.73 11,522.67 12,820.40
Trade payables 4.237.10 - 4,237.10
Other financial iabilities 172.23 96.29 268.52
As at March 31, 2022 Less than 1 year 1to § years Total

Interest bearng liabilities 2611.00 8128.12 11,740.12
Trade payables 2,798.87 - 2,7908.87
Other financial liabilities 45,31 108.67 154,98

Capital management
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to
the aquity holders of the Company, The Company strives to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concermn so that they can
maximise retums for the sharenolders and benefits for other stake holders. The Company aims to maintain an optimal capital structure
through combination of debt and equity in a manner so as to minimise the cost of capital.
The Company monitors its capital using Gearing Ratio, Net Debt (Short Term and Long Term Borrowings including Current maturities)
divided by Total Equity (Capital plus net debt).
Amounts in lakhs
As at March 31,  As at March 31, 2022

2023
Long term borrowings (Refer note 20) 4 980,57 5,100.13
Short term borrowings (Refer note 24) 7.346.83 4,359,31
Current maturities of long term dabt (Refer note 26) 501.56 1,074 44
Net debt 12,808.96 10,633.87
Total equity 4,454.04 5,552.07
Total capital 17,262.98 16,085.94

Gearing ratio T4% B85%
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40 Contingent liabilities
() Bank Guarantess issusd by the bank an bahall of the Company Rs 1,335.88 lakhs (Previous year As. 1 B50.65 lakhs )

(i} Letter of Cradd issued by the bank on behall of the Company. Rs 178,87 lakhs (Frevious year: Rs 211,84 jakhs )

(i) Claims against the Company for pending cases Rs 817.68 lakhs (Previous year Rs. NIL )

Kineca was awarded & Contract 1o supply 181 coaches by Modem Coach Factory, Rasberall (MCF'), Howaver, during the course of execution of the
Contract, due te vanous reasons Including delays in recelving various approvals from MCF, the said Contract could not be completed within the delivery
penod

MCF vide the inpugned order dated 28,10 2022, cancelled the Contract and passed an order for recovery of amount | & Rs. 8,17.97.681,70 (Rupees
Eight Crore Seventeen Lakhs Ninety Seven Thousand Six Hundred and Eighty One Seventy Paise Only) from Kineco. Kineco challenged the impugned
order and invoked Arbitration, Upon appointment of the Arbitral Tribunal, Kineco filed an Application under Section 17 of Arbliration Act 1886, seeking
Imenm rebaf until the final disposal of the arbitral proceedings

The Hon' Arbltral Tribunal, while obsarving that Prima facle Kineco has a strong case and balance of convenighoe is ts favour, passed an interim order
dated 08.04.2023 directing both the parties to maintain status-gue and direcied MCF nol to withhold/stop any payment of bills) raised by Kineco, until
publication of final Artitral Award, Based on this order, MCF has not withheld or deducted smounts frem bifls, which were payable to Kineco

The arbitration proceedings are ohgoing end are expecied to conclude over the next 4- B months

(V) Corporate Guarantes on behalf of Joint venture Rs, 500.00 lakhs (Previous year Rs. S00.00 lakhs)

v

The Company has Imporied capital goeds/ rew materisls under the Export Promotion Capiisl Goods ('EPCG 1 A licence
(Advance Licence scheme”) and executed bonds aggregating Rs. 790,00 lakns (March 31, 2022 Re 367,00 |akhs) in tavour of Customs suthorilies. The
Company i5 llable to pay the whale of the customs duty saved on such imponed goods, along with interest al 18% per annum fram the date of cearance
of goods tll the date of payment of duty, I It fails 10 ge its export obligati a5 p under the Sch Under the Scheme, the Company
has to eam foreign currency worlh Rs, Z.870.74 lakhs (March 31, 2022 Rs 822.62 lakhs) In aggregate. The obligations are 1o be fulfiled within o period of
1.5-5 yrars from the date of issue of impert licences. impert icens=s have been issued af various points in time and the time limit of 1.5-8 years for
licenses for which such obligation is pending to be fulfiled upto November 17, 2023, As, al the year end. the balance expor obligation Is Rs. 40.00 lakhs
(March 31, 2022 Rs. B86.61 lakhs) which |s to be fulfilled by sarning foreign exchange fram © ‘s |

Based on its business plans the Company does nol expect any additional kabdity 1o devalve in respect af the abave and therefore no provisien has been
held in the sccounts.

41 Commitments:

amount of ¢ ining to be fed an capial sccount. Rs 1,138,038 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 1,185.33 lakhs |

42 Trade recelvable loans and advances and trade payable balances are subject to confifmation, reconcillation end consequen
adjustments, If any,

43 Leases
The Company has antered into long term lease ag with Goa | Develop C tor use of | inl Land, This use of land as per
the agreements has been identified &3 the nght of use asgets,

L Right-of-use assets - Land

Particulars Amount in lakhs
Right-of-use assets as of Aprll 1, 2021 (date of transition) - Lend 23757
Add Addition during the year E
Less amortised during the year 12,29
Right-of-use assets as of April 1, 2022 - Land 215.28

Add: Addition during the year F

Less: amortised during the year
Batance as at March 31, 2023

Particulars Amount in lakhs
Lease liabilites as of April 1, 2021 (date of transition) 118.83
Add : Interest on Lease lablities 041
Less | Payment during the year 10.82
Lease labilites as of April 1, 2022 109.32
Add : Interest on Lease llabilties 1.50
Less - Payment during the year 2.40
Balance as sl March 31, 2023 108.42
il ysis of lease lab Amount in lakhs
Particulars Cash outflow
undiscounted
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
. Mot iater than one yesr FERE] 11.80
b, Later than one year and not later than flve years 80,08 58.23
c. Later than five years 1,180,58 1,186.24
1,363.78 1,257.37

1. The lease term is for a definite period with no unconditional right with the Company 1o extend the lease period.

2. The lease agresments provide Tor & 10% increase in lease rant every 3 years,

3, The agreements provide for @ subl=asing of the leased land with prior approval of the lessor

4. The agresments provide for renewal option of the lease period. The option 1o be exercised within the time mit stipulsted In the fease sgreements,
Howaever, the renewsl is 81 the discretion and subject to the approval of GIOC and hence to that extent conditional,

5, The expenses relating to short term leases lo leasing of apgregated to Rs. 1.09 lakhs (Previous year Rs, 1,82 |skhs),
44 Employ — g

Defined contribution glans;

Contribytion 1o Defined C bution Plan, r 05 an exp and included under ployee Benefits

Expenses” - Nota 35 to the Statement of Profit and Loss aro as under ©
& sum of Rs 113,81 lakns (Previous year Rs 103,54 lakhs) has been charged 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss lowards contributions to provident and
family pansion fund.
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Defined benefit plans:

The Company offers benefits under a defined-benaft plan in the form of a gratuity scheme 1o its eligible employees, The gratully scheme covers substantially
all regutar l The plan provides for a | ymant to its vested emph &t dnmvmbnmmnrummd
emplayment of an amount equivalent to ifeer days/ ore manth salary drawn at the time of the insdan . 8% apphcable, payable for
wach completed year of service or pan thare of I exzess of slx menths, wmmwmmdmmmmmmuwm
Paymant of Gratulty Act, 1972

The employees’ gratuity fund sch ] d by Life of India (LIC}. The Company makes annual contributions to the
plan. are ‘nmnl Mm&uudm‘:‘ 3 Unit Credit™

3 i¥ 1.
Total expense ncludad in Staterment of Profit and Loss (PAL) LR 2837
v Actusrial loss/ (gain) arising from financial assumplions 023
w Actyarial loss/ (gan) arising from experiance adjustmerits 11,44 18,
Total exp in Other C Incame (OCH) 11.87 7.43
Total defined benefit cost recagnised in PAL and OC| 50.54 45,80
I Actusl and banafits foir the year

i Actual contnbutions
] Actual benafits payments

Il Changes in present vilue of obligation dusing the year
Prasant value of defined benefit abligation as at the beginning of the year

i
W Current senvice cast
i Past service cost - -
LY Interest cost 19.82 18.27
v Benefils paid (32.33) (13,009
v Actuanal loss/ (gain) ansng from Anancial assumplions (5.70) (3.72)
v Actuarial losa/ (gain) arising from experience adjusiments 13,88 8,80
il Fresent value of defined benefit obligation as &t the and of the year 326.48 20513
v Changes in fair value of plan of assets during the year
] Far value of plan of assets as ot tha beginning of the year 23242 22403
] Interest mcoine 16.54 14,83
L] Actual company confribution 16.55 1.91
w Mortality charges and laxes - -
v Benefits paid {16.91) 7.88)
w Retum on plant of sssets (exchuding imerest income) (3.88) (147
il Fair value of plan of assety as at the end of the year 243 232,42
V  Net asset (habilty) recognised in the Balance Sheel
| Present value of gefined banefil abligation (326.48) (2§5.13)
li Falf value of plan of assets 244 61 1242
] Nert assat/ (Nability) recognised |n the Balence Sheat #1.58) (82.71)

Wi &uuanal Assumptions

Discount rate TA%% T53%

Il Expected returm on plan of assets T.23% B.84%

] Salary escalation rate 8.00% B.50%

I Mortality table used Indian Assured Indian Assured
Lives Mortally Lives Martality

201214 2012-14

LiHimate fable Uttimate table

v Withdrawal rates 10,00% 10,00%

In the of getailed egarding Flan assets which is funded with Life Corp of Indi, the ion of each major category

of plan assets, the percentage or amount for ench category 1o the fair value of plan assets has not been disclosed,

Vil Maturty protile of defined benefit obligation (rounded of ta the nearest thousand)

i Year 1 3345 2875
i Year 2 2430 15.09
i Year 3 3513 pr& )
v Year 4 %4 3180
v Year 5 17.82 2841
w Subsequent 5 years 123 17728
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The dafined benefit plan is exposed to varous ial risks such as risk, [nterest rate risk, longetivity risk and salary risk.

I, Investment risk- All plan assets are maintmned in & trust fund managed by & public sector insurer iz LIC of India. LIC hes a soveraign guaraniee and
has been I and Ive returns over the years, The Company has opted for a traditionsl fund whersin all assets are invested
primarily in risk averse markets. The Company has no control over the management of funds but this oplion provides a high level of safety for the lotal
corpus, A single account is for both the and claim settl and hence 100% liquidity is ensured, Also interest rate ond inflation
risk are taken care of.

i Discount rate risk - The presemt vajue of the defined banefit obligation Is | using a d rate which |s determined by reference 1o market
yields at the end of the reporing period on g bonds. in the bond rate will increase the plan llability, this will partially be offset by the
Ineresse in the interest on plah assels,

i Lnnganmy risk - The present value of the defined benef oblig lculated by r 1o the best of the martality of plan participants, An
in the life exp y of the plan particip walll | ihe plans ability.
I« Salary risk - The present value of the defined benefit v by r 1o the fulure salaries of the plan paricipants, An increase in the

salary of the plan participants will increase the plan labiiity

Vo Quanthative sensitivity analysis for significan! assumplions is as below.

1% increase in discount rate 301.28 27148
1% decrease in discount rate 355.69 3z2.58
1% increase in salary Increment rate 351.50 a4
1% decrease n saiary increment rate 304.01 4.1

The sensitlvity analysie presented above may not be repressntative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as i is unlikely thal the changs in
assumption would occur in iselation of one snother as some of the P may be Thare was no change in the methods and assumptions
used in prepanng the sensitivity analysis fram prior years.

The Company op a leave b which is & unfunded scheme. The present value of obligation under this scheme is based
on an ial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of
ployee bensfit and sach unit Iy to bulld up the final obligation.

March 31, 2023

| m:mpantnla of gefined benefit cost

Current service cost 3723 24,78
iI Past service cost (1.84) 23am
i Mortalty charges ang taxes - -
I Interest cost an benefil ebligation (net) 722 5,12
Total axpense included in Statement of Profit and Loss (PAL) 42:52 §3.22
v Actuarial loss! (gain) arising from financial assumptions - &
vi Actuarial loss/ (gain) arising from experience adjusiments = =
Total exp g in Other Campr Incame (OCH - -
Total defined benefit cost recognised in PAL and OCI 42.52 53,22

Il Actual contribution and benefits payments for the year
| Actual contributions - -
i Actual benefits payments 31,62 24,82

March 31, 2023]  March 31, 2022]

I Changes n present yvalue of obligation during the year

I Prasant value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 115,73 8713
il Curren! service cost i7.23 24,78
] Past service cost (1.94) 23
v interest cost 122 512
v Banems paid - -

W Actuarial loss/ (gain) arsing from financial assumplions = .

wi Actuarial loss/ (gain) anising from experience adjustrments (31.62) (24.62)
i Prasant value of defined benefit obligation as ol the end of the year 126.83 11573

v Chanun in fair value of plan of assets during the year
Fair velue of plan of assets as at the beginning of the year - -
II Inerest Income - -
1] Actusl company contributian - -
I Martality charges and taxes - +
v Benefits pald - -

v Return on plant of assets (excluding interes! iIncomea) - -

il Fair value of plan of assets as al the énd of the year - -
WV Net psset/ (lability) recognised in the Balance Sheet

| Present vaiue of defined benefit obligation (128.63) (11573

I Fair value of plan of assets - -

i Met assel (iabifly) recognised In the Balance Sheet (126.83) (118,73




“ofsalintied Flrigncil Siatemmety

Kineco Limited
Notes farming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023

Wl Actuanal assumptions

i Discount rale TA8% T.23%
i Expected returmn on plan of assets NA NA
i Salary escalatlon rale 8.50% B8.50%
N Martaldy table used Indian Assured Indian Assured
Lives Mortality Lives Morality

201214 2012-14

Ultimata table Unimate table

v Withdrawal rates 1% - 7.5% 1% - 7.5%

Vil Maturity profile of defined banefit cbligniion (rounded of 1o the nearest thousand)
| Year 1 13.68 10.84
ii Year 2 11.37 10.42
il Year 3 10.63 10.14
w Year 4 15.60 .61
v Year § 10.45 13.88
v Subsequent 5 years 58,08 55,01

The defined benefit plan s exposed 1o vanous actuanal risks such as Infterest rate nsk and salary risk.

I Discount rale risk - The present value of the defined benefl Is using a rata which Is determined by reference to markel
yields at the end of the reporting penod on g bonds. D in the bond rate will increase the plan lizbiity; this will parally be oftset by the
ncrease |n the interest on plan assets.

il Salary risk - The present value of the defined penefit oolig | by to the fulure salaries of the plan participants, An increase in the
salary of the plan paticipants will incresse the plan liability.

i Quanitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions is as balow:

1% Increase in discount rate 128,63 1573
1% decrease In discount rate 11811 107.70
1% increase in salary increment rate 138,34 124.90
1% decrease in salary incremant rate 118,13 124,88

The sensitivily analysis presented above may nol be representative of the actual change In the defined benefit obligation &3 it 18 unlikely that the change in
assumption would occur in isolation of one anothar as some of the may be Thare was no change in the methods and assumplions

used in preparing the sensitlvity analysis from prior years.

45 Related party information:
Related pany information as required by Ind A5 24 15 given below:

A, Names of the related parties and their relationships:
fy
Indo National Limited

Iy Holding Company.
Helios Strategic Systems Limited,

Kaman Aerospace Group Inc.

Kaman Composites - UK Limited

) @reup Company of Joint Venture Company.
Exel Composites (Nanjing) Co, Lid,
Exel Composfies UK
Exel Composites NV
Nanjing Jingheng Composite Material Ca., Lid

vi)  Kev Management Persannel

X Mr, Bhakhar -E Vice and
Mr. Vinay Jagiap - Executive Director

Mr, Prashant Nafk - Director

Mr. AravindKumar 5 R - Chief Financial Officer

Mrs. Manisha Naik Shirgi -G ¥ y

Directar
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B Transactions with related parties:

h

1)

2)

3
4)

8)

Statiemhimis

Details relating to parties refeired to o items A (1), (i), (i, (W) and (v) sbove:
Rupees in lakhs
Particulars Name of the Related Party March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
|Revenus
Sale of goods Exel Composites NV 8378 -
Expenses
Purchase of raw materlal Kaman Composites - Vermont, Inc 26.33 15.48
Exe| Composites (Nanjing) Ca Lid, - o.18
Exel Composites UK - 5.08
Nanjing lingheng Composite Material Co., Ltd - B.74
Finance Cost Shekhar Sardessal 8,75 0,75
Hellos Sirategic systems Limiled - Loan 112.29 127.48
Hellos gl Limited - F shares 85.00 B6.00
Expenses relmoursed Indo National Limited - -
Kaman Agrospace Group lnc. - 4.26
AV & MRO Operations 0.83 -
Recovery of expenses Exel Compasites Oy 5.30 -
Imterim dividend payout Kaman Comaration Inc, 245,00 -
Loan Received Helios Birategic systems Limtted 500,00 -
|
Loan Repaid Hellos Strategie systams Limited - 400.00
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares  |Exzl Composites Oy| - 1,124.32
Particulars Name of the Related Party March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
o 9 1 {pay ) as
at the end of the period Kamean Composiies - Vermont, Inc
- Trade payables (3.18) 842
|Helios Strategic systems Limited
- Trade payables (1,247.27) (742.30)
Exel Composites (Nanling) Co. Lid
« Trade Payable (0.18)
Nanjing Jingheng Campasite Material Co., Ltd
- Trade Payable - (8.74)
Corporate guarantee from Indo National Limited 2,782.00 2,040.00
Duataits relating 1o persons refarred to in dam A (vi] above

Remuneration to Key Management Personnel

March 31, 2023

] i lon paid to d 178.81
Vice Ch M Director)
Salarles and ather employes benefits (o whale-time diresciors and Ive afficers 132.81 132.81
172 318.70;
Qutstanding recelvable | (payable March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Shekhar Sardessal (T8.44) 80,18}
(Executive Vice Chairman & Managing Director)
(79.44) 80.18)

Personal Guaranise by pledge on shares owned by Mr. Shekhar Sandessai for Rs. 300.00 Lakhs {previous year NIL)
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48

48

51

Moulds, Dies & Tools developed In house for specific ol Hre as "G Tooling” basad on technical consideration, (Refer
note 4). These are reflected in (he Balance Shest based upan hnical and 1l | G wear and tear) carried oul by Independent
valuers but not exceeding the cost thereof, Further in cass of factors riying the valuati fial or adverse changes, appropriate

Impalrment adjustment will be carred aut In the year of suzh adverse change. Based an such policy the company has decided to write off an amount of Rs.
208.02 lakhs (previous year Rs 244,08 lakhs)

Earnings per share:

[Particulars March 31, 2023
Profit for the year (Rupees in lakhs) (853.04)
Weighled average number of aquity shares B,264 183 5,284,183
Nominal value of each squiy shares 10.00 10.00
Basic and diluted esmings per share (in Rupees) (13.82) 8,83

Foreign Currency Exposures:
The year end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a denvative instrument or atherwise are given below,

I Amounl receivable in Tareign currency on account of the foliowing -

Particufars | As at March 31, 2023 | AsatMarch 31, 2022 |
| Rupees in lakhs Foreign| Rupees in lakhs| Foreign currency|
currency in in lakhs
fakhs|
Trade recejvables and
advances to suppliers
-Ush 728,24 558 664,25 8.78
= Euro 264 54 393 16085 181
- GBP 12,82 0.13 1282 0.13
- 86D - - 0.00 0.00
Cash and Bank balances
« USD 3.78 0.38) 146,87 1.97!
-8GD - - oo 0.00
= Euro - - 9.30 .00
- GBP DS 0.00 0.02 0.00
- Now Shakel - - 0.05 0.00

ii.  Amount payable in foreign currency on account af the following:

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Rupees in lakhs Foreign| Rupees In lakhs| Foreign currency|

currency In in lakhs
lukhs|

Trade paysbles and other
current fiabiilies
- EUR 37.53 081 1.53] Q.01
-USD 145,41 1.7 38.40 a.51
- GEP 167.01 1.1 0.54 .91

Foreign currency loans including interest there on
-UusD 584,08 7.1 882.26 599

r Section 135 o

the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule Vil thereot:

Financial Year Amopunt required to be Amount of Shortfall at the | Total of previous Reason for Nature of CSR
spent by the company expenditure end of the year |  years hortfail |
during the year incurred

Year ended March 31 2423 | 2433 - - Not Applicable | Denatlon to various

2023 Trusts

Year anded March 31, 26.50 ] 26,50 . - Mot Applicable | Instaliation of

2022 Computer Lak,
Bupply of Computars,

| Donation 1o various

Trusis

Details of Statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks which have been given as securty against the borrowings from banks,
The monihlyfguartery relurns filed with the bank are in agreement with the books of accounts.

Other disclosures
A The Group goes not have any Benami properly, where any proceeding has been inltialed or pending sgainst the Group for holding any Benam) proparty,

B. The Group has not advanced any loans or advances In the nature of loans 10 specified persans viz, promotars, directors, KMPs, related parties; which
are repaysble on demand ar where the agreement does nol specify any terms or peniod of repayment.

C. The Group has utilised funds raised from Issue of securllies or borrowings from banks and financial instilutions for the specific purpases for which they
were issueditaken.

0. The Group has nol bean dectared as a wilful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declars 8 Group as @ wiltul defaulter at any time during the
financial year or after the end of reporting perlod but before the date whan fi 1 &re app

E. The Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds 1o any cther p (s} or il ding foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the

that the y shall:

(8} directly or indirectly lend or invest In other persans or eniities |dentified in any manner whalsosver by of on behall of the Group (Ulimate
Baneficiares) or
(b} provide any guaraniee, security or the ke o or on behalf of the Uhimaste Beneficiaries

F. The Group has not received any fund from any p ar yiles) hy fareign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
in writing or is8) that the Group shall!

(8} direclly or indirectly lend or invest in other parsans or entities ientified in any mannar whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding Party (Ulimate
Beneficianes) or

(b} provide any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ulimate Baneficianes,
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G, The Group does not have any tr with struck-off

H. The Group does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been surrendered or disclosed as Income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1881 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Acl, 1881),

l. The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

4. The Group has complied with the numper of layers prescribed under clause (B87T) of section 2 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies
(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

K. The Group doss not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory panod.

L. The Group does not have any Immovable Propenty whose title deeds are not hald In the name of the Group.

The thi]m mmpany has mmdﬁld and :ommnn:ullznﬂ a prmoﬂ fnr Rasnr:n and Dau]opmnnt In the field of fHament WInUInu usmu advanoed

technology al an sggregate cosi of Rs.227,18 lacs, In essociation with Ingdian Institute of Technology. Mumbal and Tect

Assessment Council, @ body constiiuted by Gowt of India under Ministry of Science and T and prudunt‘ 1 nrh&ur this

nas been I'und:d by TIFAC for Rs, 88.50 lehi Dut of Rs, 227,18 lac, Rs. 33.31 lacs was aup«ansau on Bullding and Rs,134.71 lacs represent capial
an R h, which is capitalized under approprisie assets heads, Balance Rs. 58,10 racs an

fees to T Mumbai and other consultant, prernlum payable to bridge TIFAC as per g d i Interest on finance elc. Thess
being incurred for *Devel ol C

P P process, are classified as Intangible Assul undnr ?ncl!nalogr. Products and process Know-How",

Thn Halolng cum-pany has corm)]olae RID nrn]ucl for Devel of sky bus for Konkan Rafway Corporation 8l an sggregste cost
Rs. 188.47 lacs, in association with Indian Instiule of Technology, Mumbai and TIFAC, TIFAC has committed financial assistance of Rs. $8.50 lacs of
which Ra. 79.60 locs has been disbursed til 31st March 2006. The Commercialisstion of the sky bus Coaches Project for Konkan Railway Corporation i
getting delayad due to decision of Konkan Railway to invite expression of interest from Private Enterprises for private participation in the project, However,
during the year the Group has ged this glbla asset n the form of Composite Technology, Products snd Process Know-How Sky Bus

Project. Using the technology developed under this project. the Group has and fied ial volurne orders for seats; fromt end cab
and intenor train paneling for Indian Railways over the past 5 years.

The Ho.lulng :omplny has lncurrld r.apha! expanditure for Rusurcn ana Qwalupmcnl nf armature cores (for power plants), carbon fibre cycle frame and
furks, Canisters for profectile. laenchers and Opticsl telescopic struciures ai an sggregate cost of Rs. 288.87 lacs. The Group has received initial

| order from it for products developed from this research and develooment efforts and expects revenues over years arsing oul of the
same.
The Hndllrlg cm'rrparry hlm lnourmd capmll P an ” and o .. of posi Senar Dome for ships through RADE(E) BEL of an
aggregate cost of Rs.99.45 lacs. The has inl order from RADE(E), BEL orders for manufacture and supply of sonar domes

fram these domes from these research and Uumlunmam efforts and expects revenues over y#ars arising out of the same.

Kmecn In mmlnllmn with R&DEE Pune ORDO Minlstry at ﬁnrmse Gr.M_ ur Inml joped a unigue logy for of Comp Banar
Dome for F164 Class Ghips by waccum assisted resin transfer maulding technical know-how process and testing method for quality assurance, With this
know how process Kineco have successfully manufactured BONAR DOME 1o DRDO. The Sonar Dome is & protective cover o sonar equipment af surface
war ships. This technology will be utilised to manufaciure sonar domes to MOL/ANDIAN ARMED FORCES/BEL in consullation with DRDO, As per the TOT
the license 1o utilise the technology for manufacture in India and supply for 10 years,

&7

1, Klnecu Alln Ttlkl Ts:hnnlnulﬂ Pu! Lid whureln l.na anmwny neldl ta 21,787 ( as at March 31, 2022 18,21 787 )
Tully paid up Equity shares of Rs. 10/ each
2. Kineco Kaman Composiies India Pvi, Lid wherein company holds 58,73,350 ( as at March 31, 2022 58,73,350)
fully paid up Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
3. Kineco Exal Composites India Pvt, Lid wherein company holds 82.880 { as at March 31, 2022 82 580)
fully paid up Equity shares of Rs. 100/~ each
Note @
In respect of Kineco Exel Composites Fvi, Lid,, the share of losses has exceeded In the i y. In with Ind AS-28
Investments in Associates and joinl ventures, the group has discontinued recognition of its share of further losses. The value of such share of losses nat
recognised is Rs.134.62 Lakhs upto 31.03.2023

With regand to the Supreme Court ruling on the applicabilty of provident fund on all fixed allowances payable 10 employees, (he subsidiary Kineco Kaman

Composites India Pyt Lid | has complied with the said ruling fram the p in yaar. The idiary has also d the

shortfall in the employer contributlon and I Spe ly for period prior to the ruling, However pending clasity on the matter wilh regard to

the manner I which the shortfall is to be fulflled, no provision is made in the books, Mecessary provision will be made opce the circular i fssusd |
s ived by the subsidiary C. fram tha Providant Fund Authorities.

‘With regard to the Supreme Court ruling on the applicability of providant fund on all fixed payadle to ! the Holding Company has
provided for the ﬁlm:mce during the pervious financial year The Holding Company I8 in the process of assessing the shonfall in the employer contribution
and emp, r ctively for pefiod prios ta the ruling, However pending clarity on the matter with regard the manner in which the shorfall & 18
e rulﬂnm, ne prevision is made in the books. Necessary provislon will be made once the circular |s lssued / communication is received by the Holding
Company fram the Provident Fund Autharities,

Thn Code on Social Security, 2020 and Code of wages. 2019 relating to employee benefits during smp and post employ benefits I
| assent In 5 2020. The Codes have been published in the Gazetie of India. However, the dates on which the Codes will come into effect
hls net been notified, The Company will assess the impact of the Codes when it comes Into effect and will record any related impact in the penod the Codes

become affeclive.

Previous year figures have been regrauped and/or rearranged, wherever considered necessary 1o make their classiication comparable with that of the
current year,
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ii)
it
iv)
v)
vi)

wii)

vili)

X)

Note

v

Details of Ratios are as under:

Ratios 2022-23 2021-22 % Variance Reason for variance
Current Ratio 1.21 1.58 -22%| Cash Losses in FY 22-23 compared to
FY 21-22 in kineco limited resulting in
reduction in current Assets
Debt Service Coverage ratio 0.93 1.16 -20%| Losses in FY 22-23 compared to FY 21-
22 in Kineco Limited
Inventory Turnover Ratio 3.61 454 -23%| Decrease in Revenue of FY 22-23
compare to FY 21-22 in Kineco Limited
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio 2,56 3.68 -31%| Suppliers payments delayed due to
delayed receipts from customers
Net Profit Ratio (0.05) 0.03 -261%| More Losses in FY 22-23 compared to
FY 21-22 In Kineco Limited
Return on Investment (0.04) 0.03 -220%| More Losses in FY 22-23 compared to
FY 21-22 in Kineco Limited
Debt-Equity Ratio 3.06 1.80 681%| Equity has reduced due to loss in FY 22-
23 and additional debt added in FY 22-
23 compared to FY 21-22
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 2.18 322 -32%/| Increase in Debtors as of Mar 23
compared to Mar 22 due to delay in
receipts from few customers,
Net Capital Turnover Ratio 581 3.85 47%| Reduction in current ratio due to losses
in FY 22-23 in Kineco Limited
Return on Capital Employed (0.18) 0.1 -267%| Lossesin FY 22-23 compared to FY 21-
22 in Kineco Limited
2022-23 2021-22
Current Assets (A) 16,296.68 14,283.86
Current Liabilities (B) 13,420.91 9,180.28
Current Ratio (A/B) 1.21 1.56
Earnings before Interest, Depreciation, and Tax (C) 901.80 2,980.83
Interest Expense (D) 1,105.92 1,071.87
Principal Repayments made during the period for long (140,69) 1,493.27
term loans and lease payments (E)
Debt Service Coverage ratio (C/(D+E)) 0.93 1.186
Cost of Goods Sold (Cost of materials consumed + 9,228.60 10,873.08
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in
progress) (F)
Average Inventories (G) 2,628.21 241516
Inventory Tunrover Ratio (F/G) 3.51 4.54
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade + Other Expenses (H) 9.447.07 11,000.17
Average Trade Payables (1) 3,685.72 2,985.40
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio (H/l) 2,56 3.68
Profit After Tax (J) (B42.75) 6289.83
Revenue from Operations (K) 16,721,654 20,162.11
Net Profit Ratio (J/K) (0.05) 0.03
Net profit (853.04) 621.73
Total Assets 23,180,238 20,288.35
Return on Investment (L/IM) (0.04) 0.03

o

o
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Vil Total Debt (N)
Total Equity (O)
Debt-Equity Ratio (N/O)
vili Revenue from Operations (P)
Average Trade Receivables (Q)
Trade Recievables Turnover Ratio (P/Q)
ix Revenue from Operations (R)
Average Working Capital (S)
Net Capital Turnover Ratio (R/S)
x Net Loss After Tax + Deferred Tax + Finance Cost (=)
Other Income (T)
Average capital employed (U)
Return on Capital Employed (T/U)
Formulae for computation of ratios are as under :
Sr. No. Particulars

1 Current Ratio

2 Debt Service Coverage Ratio

3 Inventory Turnover Ratio

4 Trade Payables Tumover Ratio

5 Net Profit Ratio %

B Return on Investment

7 Debt-Equity Ratio

8 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio
9 Net Capital Turnover Ratio

10 Return on Capital Employed

i
As per our report of even date attachied
For V. B. Prabhu Verlekar & Co

CHARTEﬁED. ACCOUNTANTS
FRN. 108008W ! »
A ~TY 7T Membership No: \ 72
U Y U o 7983 =
Firm Reg No:
CA. V. B. Prabhu Verlekar ~ Eg Nec

108008W

Proprietor
Membership No. 007963

Place: Panaji - Goa
Date : May 17, 2023

13,620.41 10,533.87
445404 5,652,07
3.08 1.90
16,721.54 20,162.11
7,675.36 6.260.52
218 3.22
16,721.54 20,162.11
2,875.77 5,103.60
5.81 3.95
(842.75) 629.93
4,454,04 5,562.07
(0.19) 0.11
Formula
Current Assets

Current Liabilities

Earnings before Interest, Depreciation and Tax
Interest Expense + Principal Repayments made during the pericd for long term
loans and lease payments

Cost of Goods Sold
Average Inventories of Stock-in-Trade

Purchases of Stock in Trade + Other Expenses Average Trade Payables
Average Trade Payables

Profit After Tax
Revenue from Operations

Net profit
Total Assets

Total Debt

Total Equity

Revenue from Operations
Average Trade Receivables

Revenue from Operations
Net Worth

Average Capital Employed
Net Profit After Tax + Deferred Tax + Finance Cost (-) Other Income

For and on behalf of the Board
Kineco Limited.,

' P ¢
e 240"

Shekhar Sardessai P
Executive Vice Chalrman &
Managing Director
DIN No. 00016448

ant Naik
irector
DIN No. 01886113

[ 2
S R Aravind Kumar
Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary
M. No. A34734

Place: Pilerne - Goa
Date : May 17, 2023




